

CHELMARSH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs Freda Morris

18 Glebe Drive

Stottesdon

Kidderminster

DY14 8UF

Tele: 01746 718453

Email: chelmarshpc@btinternet.com

18th October 2016

To: All Parish Council members
The Public and press

A Parish Council meeting will be held on **TUESDAY OCTOBER 25th 2016 at 7.30pm** in Chelmarsh Parish Hall for the transaction of business as set out in the agenda below which you are summoned to attend.

Yours sincerely



Mrs Freda Morris
Clerk

Agenda:

0. Parishioner's time
1. Apologies for absence
2. Declaration of interests:
The Localism Act 2011, Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.
Members are reminded that they are required to leave the room during the discussion and voting on matters in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, whether or not the interest is entered in the register of member's interests maintained by the Monitoring Officer.
3. Minutes of last meeting held on 27th September 2016 (copy attached)
4. Matters arising from minutes:
 - a) Clerk's update:
Reply from Police re: speeding cars
Reply from SC re; parish problems
Reply from Ben Walker re; Broadband
Reply from Highley PC re;parking at Woodhill Road
 - b) Meadow house update – if available
 - c) Date for memorial bench dedication
5. Planning applications:
 - a) Reference: 16/04610/VAR106 (validated: 07/10/2016)
Address: Kings Arms Inn, Chelmarsh, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, WV16 6BQ
Proposal: Variation of Section 106 for planning application number 14/02727/FUL to reduce the level of affordable housing contribution
Applicant: Mr Robert Collins (Chelmarsh, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, WV16 6BQ)
 - b) If any received after issue of the agenda
6. Planning permissions/refusals:
7.
 - a) Any received after issue of agenda
8. Financial matters:
 - a) Accounts to be paid: Clerk's fees/expenses, HMRC PAYE, E.On street lighting account. Any others received after issue of agenda
 - b) Bank statements/Standing Order
9. Parish problems:
Report received re: street light not working at The Glebe and also missing manhole cover
10. Reports (if available) from:
 - a) Parish Hall Committee
 - b) Neighbourhood Watch
 - c) Police
 - d) Unitary Cllr Tindall
11. Correspondence: To include all emails sent out to Cllrs
SALC – Information Bulletins

SALC – Training sessions:

Public Open Spaces

SC – Community Free tree scheme

SALC – AGM and Conference 19th November Dawley Town Hall

Healthwatch Shropshire Annual Event 2016

Email from Cllr R Tindall re: Lengthsman scheme grant

SALC - Letter from Shropshire Playing Fields Association

SALC - Budgets and Audit training - Wednesday 23rd November 2016, 5pm - 7pm at Shirehall, Shrewsbury

SALC - Bulletin on national developments and meetings and latest on council tax referendum principles

Email from Mrs Garrett re; last PC meeting/minutes

Any other correspondence received after issue of agenda

12. Date next meeting – 22nd November 2016